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Siting, Transmission
and Environmental
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PROJECT TITLE: STACK Trade Zone Park Docket: 21-SPPE-02

SPPE
TECHNICAL AREA: Project Description
[] Telephone X] Email [ ] Meeting Location:
NAME: 'éiﬁjir\évrfggg’tjeg}:’;ner DATE: January9,2023 | TIME: 9:49 am.
WITH: Scott Galati, DayZenLLC., Project applicant representative
SUBJECT: Minor changes to Phase Il construction dates
COMMENTS:

The CEC Staff received the following email from Mr. Scott Galati, project applicant
representative, updating the estimated dates of Phase Il construction.

From: Scott Galati

To: Worrall, Lisa@Energy

Subject: STACK TZP Construction Timing
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 9:49:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa,

Please use the following for the project timelines as it is not likely we will begin construction in April.

Phase I activities are anticipated to begin in Aptit second quarter 2023 and take
approximately 16-19 months to complete. Phase I's construction workforce would
have a peak workforce of 150 per month and an average workforce of approximately
100 per month. Phase II would include construction of Building SVY06. Phase II
construction would begin as soon as commercially feasible, likely in late 20243 and
take approximately 16 months to complete for commercial operation in 2026+—atthe

beginning-of 2025
Scott A. Galati

President

1720 Park Place Drive
Carmichael, CA 95608
Direct Line (916) 900-8026
Mobile (916) 505-6570

NOTE: This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s).Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express written permission is strictly prohibited.

e Signed: IS/

Name: Lisa Worrall




